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Cooper, Thomas

From: Cooper, Thomas
Sant:  Tuesday, February 07, 2006 736 AM

To: "Lidpstt, Diana {D.L.)}
Co: Stricklend, Leamon
Subject: RE: PEDS-064, MY2DD4A5 Volve XC80 W ndshiskd Wiper Am, Extansion Request

Hl Diane,
Volvo's nagueat for an extension as described below I granted. If Volvo is able te provide any poriion of the

responsa by the criginal du. date of February 10, 2006, please do so as that will assist our office in completing
our nalysis within ¢ur schadula.
Thank ¥ou,

Tom Comgr

Chief, VYehicle Integrity Divislan
Offica of Defects Imwestigation
Phone: {202)386.5218

Fax: (202)368.1767

teooper@nhtsa,dot gav

From: Lidgett, Diana (D.L.) [mailz:diidgett@vobocars.cotn]

Sent: Morday, February 06, 2006 10:41 AM

To: Cooper, Thamas

Cc: Shapiro, William (W.}; Strickland, Leamon

Subject: PE0S-G64, MY200445 Volvo X090 Windshield Wiper Arm, Extension Request

Hallo Tom,

Conceming Volvo PE0S-064 for the MY200445 XCO0 Windshield Wiper Arm:

» Pleese grent an extanslon for the submisslon o° reaponses te questions 1, 2, 3. 4, §, 6, 7 to February 17,
2006. Volvo wil, of course, try dillgently to submit these responses by February 10.
« Pisnse grant an exiension for tha submission o responsas to questions &, B, 10, 11 to March 1, 2008.

We hope that you will keep us infarmed as ta your cor tinuing analysis so that we can werk in closa cooperation
conceming this investigation.

Rast ragards,
Diana Lidgett
Manager, Comphance Programs

Regulations and Comgliance
Volva Cars of North Amerrica, LLC
1 Volvo Drive (Bkdg. B}, Rockieigh, NJ 07847

®Desk: 201 768 7300, ext. 7249

a-mail: didgeti@volvocars.com
FAX: 201-784-4680

2/7f2006



